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January 27, 2023 

 

Eric Miranda, President 

World Petroleum Corporation 

3650 SW 47th Ave.  

Davie, Florida 33314 

emiranda@wpcorp.net 

 

Re: Department of Environmental Protection vs World Petroleum Corporation 

 Facility EPA ID # FLD980709075 

 OGC Case # 22-3019 

 

Dear Mr. Miranda:  

 

Enclosed is the executed Consent Order to resolve the above referenced case. This copy is for 

your records.  Please be mindful of all required deadlines within the Order to ensure compliance.  

 

Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated. Should you have any questions or comments, 

please contact Johanna Polycart at 561-681-6624 or via e-mail at 

Johanna.Polycart@floridadep.gov 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Jason Andreotta 

Director, Southeast District 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection  

 

Enclosure: Executed Short Form Consent Order 

 

ec: Lea Crandall, OGC  
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